Minutes of the MEETING of STANTON ON THE WOLDS Parish Council held on Wednesday January 10, 2018, at 7.15pm, at the Parish Church, Browns Lane, Stanton on the Wolds

Couns. Mike Sheriston (Chairman)
Jim Goodman Hilary Whitby
Alex McKee (A) Teri Browett (A)
Richard Whitby Martin Danielson

In attendance: The clerk Mike Elliott, Rushcliffe Borough Council members Rob Inglis and Andy Edyvean and Notts County Council member Coun. John Cottee.

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Coun. Teri Browett and the reason approved.
- 2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON NOVEMBER 8, 2017 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman

4] CLERK'S REPORT FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Stanton Lane hedge cutting. The meeting agreed Notts County Council be asked to look at it and the clerk write to the hedge owner.

The clerk said he had attended the NALC AGM, at Epperstone in November.

The clerk reported on the position of appointment of a Data Protection Officer and said currently it was totally unclear but whatever is to happen must be in place by May 25. It is unlikely Rushcliffe Borough Council will provide the service. NALC have yet to say what they are doing.

5] REPORT FROM THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCIL MEMBER

Coun. Inglis said the Borough council were offering gifts of trees to parishes in a new scheme the Cabinet had agreed. Details of it and the information on plastic collections were on the Borough website.

6] CORRESPONDENCE

Keep Britain Tidy Litter Pick for the village was to take place on March 3, with a 10am start.

Notts County Council Local Improvement Scheme. The deadline for applications had been extended to January 31.

Notts County Council Better Broadband for Nottingham advised that Superfast broadband was now available for Melton Road and Browns Lane. A letter was received from Steven Adams introducing himself as the, new Broadband Engagement Officer.

Notts County Council Minerals Local Plan was currently out for consultation, but it was not felt Stanton was affected.

7] PLANNING MATTERS

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning applications

17/02496/OUT Robert Wilson, Land north west of 130 Melton Road. Demolish 3 buildings, remove 9 trees, widen and reposition access, build up to 10 residential properties. Object.

17/02415/ful. Stanton Golf Club, Course Road. 2 single storey dwellings and subsequent demolition of two 2-storey cottages. No objection.

17/02595/Cou. Annexe 5 Melton Road. Change of use of annexe to day nursery. No objection.

Rushcliffe Borough Council decisions:

17/02125/ful. Harry Gray, 56 Stanton Lane, Car port and shed. Grant

17/02012 Peter Hinchley, Land south east of 43 Melton Road. 5 Tent Glamping sites in Woodland. Grant.

8] VILLAGE AMENITIES:

The church direction finger post sign had been repaired.

9] FINANCIAL MATTERS

Accounts for Payment were approved as per the circulated list.

Budget and Precept for 2018-19. The council were presented with a report from the clerk on the expected requirements for the coming financial year. After discussion it was unanimously agreed to levy a £6,150 precept for the coming year.

10] WEBSITE

There were no problems with the site, but more information was required for it.

11] NEWSLETTER

The Christmas issue had been well received and had contained useful information for residents. Coun. Hilary Whitby said the next issue would be in March and would be used to advertise the annual meeting of the council on May 9.

12] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS:

First World Ward centenary, confirmation was still required from the Golf Club as to whether their premises could be used for the planned commemoration event to mark the centenary of the ending of WW1 on November 11, 1918.

Arrangements were confirmed for the proposed Litter Pick event on March 3 and for the planned CPR training session.

13] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING MARCH 14, 2018, Nothing was put forward.

14] PUBLIC SESSION

No matters were raised.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.25pm.